

Meeting Minutes University Curriculum Committee November 22, 2024, 2:00 p.m. Library 241

Attending:

Term ending in 2025: Chad Whittle (COAS), Ashleigh Ikemoto (COAS), Alex Berglund (COE)

Term ending in 2026: Steve Wills (CoE), Jeremy Cudd (CoAS), Kristine White (CoAS), Tormechi Chambliss (CoHS)

Term ending in 2027: John Moore (COHS), Jonathan Harwell (Library), Angel Abney (CoAS), Brandy Kennedy (CoAS)

Ex-Officio: Lyndall Muschell (Coordinator of Curriculum and Faculty Affairs), Cara Smith (SACSCOC liaison), Eleni Bonner (Academic Affairs Administrative Assistant)

Regrets:

Term ending in 2025: Stephen Rutner (CoBT)

Term ending in 2026: Adam Lamparello (University Senate),

Term ending in 2027: Karl Manrodt (CoBT)

Ex-Officio: Kay Anderson (Registrar),

1. Call to Order – Angel Abney called the meeting to order at 2:02 PM. Approval of Agenda – Unanimously approved

2. Action Items:

- 1. COE: Modify Existing Major: Para-Professional to Teacher Special Education Program Department of Teacher Education—Effective Date Summer 2025
 - Steve Wills and Angela Criscoe attending as representatives.
 - Unanimously approved
- 2. CoBT/A&S: Creation of a New Minor in Legal Studies
 - o Nicholas Creel and Brandy Kennedy attending as representatives.
 - Approved; 1 Abstained

- 3. A&S: Modify Existing Concentrations for Liberal Studies (Interdisciplinary Studies): Add Internship Option in the Capstone requirement for all Liberal Studies Concentrations
 - Kaitlyn Newman attending as representative.
 - Note: Need to change proposed effective date from Fall 2023 to Fall 2025
 - Unanimously approved
- 4. A&S: Modify Existing Medical Physics Concentration in the Physics BS—Effective Fall 2025
 - Hauke Busch attending as representative.
 - Unanimously approved
- 5. A&S: Modification of Existing Physics Minor for the BS in Physics—Would also update the minor in the medical Physics Concentration—Effective Fall 2025
 - Hauke Busch attending as representative.
 - Unanimously approved
- 6. A&S: Deactivation of the Physics Education Concentration—Effective Fall 2025
 - Hauke Busch attending as representative.
 - Unanimously approved
- 7. A&S: Creation of New Mathematical Economics Concentration of the BS in Mathematics— Effective Fall 2025
 - Marcela Chiorescu and Angel Abney attending as representatives.
 - Unanimously approved
- 8. A&S: Creation of New Statistics Concentration of the BS in Mathematics—Effective Fall 2025
 - Marcela Chiorescu and Angel Abney attending as representatives.
 - Unanimously approved
- 9. A&S: Modification of Existing Teaching Concentration of the BS in Mathematics—Effective Fall 2025
 - o Marcela Chiorescu and Angel Abney attending as representatives.
 - Unanimously approved

3. Information Items:

College of Business and Technology

New Course Proposals

• FINC 4340 Econometrics for Finance Majors. Department of Economics and Finance.

Modification of Existing Courses

- MGMT 4605 Internship &/or Coop Education in Management. Catalog Description Pre-requisite and/or Co-requisite Change. Department of Management, Marketing, and Logistics.
- LOGS 4605 Logistic Internship. Catalog Description Pre-requisite and/or Co-requisite Change. Department of Management, Marketing, and Logistics.
- ACCT 4605 Internship. Grade Type Change (Convert from letter grades to Pass/Fail).
 Accounting and Business Law Department.

- MKTG 4605 Internship/Coop Education for Marketing. Catalog Description Prerequisite and/or Co-requisite Change. Department of Management, Marketing, and Logistics.
- MKTG 4198 Capstone: Strategic Marketing. Catalog Description Pre-requisite and/or Co-requisite Change. Department of Management, Marketing, and Logistics.
- MGMT 4195 Strategic Management. Catalog Description Pre-requisite and/or Corequisite Change. Department of Management, Marketing, and Logistics.
- **4.** Adjournment Meeting was adjourned at 2:42 PM.